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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tammy Hodgman

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Cy Obinque

Subject: RE: Installation Of Sewer Service Connections 

Good morning, 
This email serves as the statutory 5-day acknowledgement of your information request.  
 
This bid process did not have any bidders. We are reassessing and reaching out to contractors. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

 
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 

 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 
public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 
provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but please 
keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party. 
 

 
 
 

From: Cy Obinque <Cy.Obinque@constructconnect.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:56 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Installation Of Sewer Service Connections  

 
Good Day,  Can you please email me a copy of the bid tabulation for the I nstall ation Of Sewer Service Connections and has it been aw arded and if so, to whom?   Do you have the Notice to Proceed date?  If you're not familiar with ConstructConne  

Warning: Unusual sender <cy.obinque@constructconnect.com>  

You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

 

Good Day,  
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Can you please email me a copy of the bid tabulation for the Installation Of Sewer Service Connections and has it been 

awarded and if so, to whom?   

 

Do you have the Notice to Proceed date?  

 

If you're not familiar with ConstructConnect and would like to know more about our services and why we collect this 

data, please schedule a time to speak with us!  Click this link to check my manager schedule and select a time that works 

best for you.  

 

Thank you in advance,   

 

Regards, 

  

CY Obinque 

  Content Specialist

  

    

tel: 

fax: 

(385) 200-2422 

866.570.8187 

  

    

 

    

  

ConstructConnect Reference ID: 7061974 

 

 


